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Doering, David, (0. D. & Son).
DOERING, C. & SON, proprie­

tors of Fhillipsburg tannery, 
and general merchants. (See 
Card.)

Graff, Jacob, clerk with C. Doering 
& Son.

Harriefield, Ernst, teamster.
Hoffman, Henry, teamster.

Holtzman, Geo. 8., hotel-keeper & 
carpenter.

Mompe, Charles, tailor.
Peter, William, tanner.
Pieper, Frederick, tanner. 
Eobitszh, Mrs., general merchant, 

and hotel-keeper.
Schuldie, Henry, blacksmith. 
Tassner, August, tanner.
Winstone, David, currier.

C. DOERING & SON,
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL DEALERS IN

LEATHER, HUE SHOE FINDINGS, &11 Ml
ALSO, GENERAL DEALERS IN

$rg 6ioi)s, (Droccvirs, pjarMvm,
&c. &c. &c.

PHILTPSBURG, C.W.

PRESTON.
An incorporated village in the township of Waterloo, on the line of 

the Guelph and Galt branch of the Great Western Railway, and the 
Preston and Berlin Railway It is also situated on the river Speed which 
supplies ample hydraulic power for all manufacturing purposes. The 
east end of the village was laid out as early as 1834 by John Erb, and 
the west end by Joseph Erb in 18ô2. It is distant 8 miles from 
Berlin, 3 from Galt, and about 60 miles from Toronto. The first post­
master appointed was the late Adam Ferrie, jun. The first store was 
opened in 1832 by Samuel Liebshitz, first iron foundry by Jacob Beck 
(now of Baden) in 1838 ; first mill in 1814 by John Erb, sen. The first 
hotel opened was in 1830, by Jacob Thoman. There is a newspaper pub­
lished at this place, started, in 1845, called the “ Observer,” (German). 
The village contains several manufacturing establishments doing a safe and 
excellent business. Among these may be noticed the following, viz :—

a


